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Jeremy Monaldo

From: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2018 4:01 PM
To: Jeremy Monaldo; Sangeeta G. Shah; Trials
Cc: IPR39521-0020IP5; PTAB Inbound; AXF-PTAB; IPR39521-0020IP1; IPR39521-0020IP2; 

IPR39521-0020IP3; IPR39521-0020IP4; IPR39521-0020IP6; Karl Renner
Subject: RE: Apple v. IXI IPRs-- IPR2019-00124,  IPR2019-00125,  IPR2019-00139, IPR 

2019-00140, IPR2019-00141 and IPR2019-00181

Dear Counsel:   
 
A call with the panel is not necessary at this time.  The panel authorizes a two month extension to Patent Owner’s 
Opposition to Petitioner’s Motion for Joinder.  An order memorializing this extension will follow. 
 
Regards, 
 
Andrew Kellogg, 
Supervisory Paralegal  
Patent Trial and Appeal Board 
USPTO 
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov 
Direct: 571-272-5366 
 
 
 

From: Jeremy Monaldo <Monaldo@fr.com>  
Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 9:54 AM 
To: Sangeeta G. Shah <sshah@brookskushman.com>; Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV> 
Cc: IPR39521‐0020IP5 <IPR39521‐0020IP5@fr.com>; PTAB Inbound <PTABInbound@fr.com>; AXF‐PTAB <AXF‐
PTAB@fr.com>; IPR39521‐0020IP1 <IPR39521‐0020IP1@fr.com>; IPR39521‐0020IP2 <IPR39521‐0020IP2@fr.com>; 
IPR39521‐0020IP3 <IPR39521‐0020IP3@fr.com>; IPR39521‐0020IP4 <IPR39521‐0020IP4@fr.com>; IPR39521‐0020IP6 
<IPR39521‐0020IP6@fr.com>; Karl Renner <renner@fr.com> 
Subject: RE: Apple v. IXI IPRs‐‐ IPR2019‐00124, IPR2019‐00125, IPR2019‐00139, IPR 2019‐00140, IPR2019‐00141 and 
IPR2019‐00181 
 

 

Your Honors, 
  
On Wednesday, Patent Owner reached out to Petitioner to request that the briefing calendar for the motion for joinder 
be merged with the preliminary response date or, alternatively, a two week extension be given to respond to the motion 
for joinder.  Petitioner does not oppose a two week extension for Patent Owner’s opposition, under the assumption that 
the additional delay in briefing will not negatively impact the substance of the motion.  Specifically, Petitioner 
understands that the decision on the joinder motion assesses the proceedings as of the filing date of the joinder motion 
and does not oppose a two week extension with the understanding that the additional delay will not cause a change in 
either of the relevant proceedings that negatively impacts resolution of the joinder motion relative to when the joinder 
motion was filed.  Petitioner is generally available for a conference call on Monday, December 10, 2018.  
  
Best Regards, 
Jeremy 
  

Exhibit 1051 
Apple v. IXI 

Proceeding No. IPR2019-00125
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From: Sangeeta G. Shah <sshah@brookskushman.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2018 5:09 PM 
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV> 
Cc: IPR39521‐0020IP5 <IPR39521‐0020IP5@fr.com>; PTAB Inbound <PTABInbound@fr.com>; AXF‐PTAB <AXF‐
PTAB@fr.com>; Jeremy Monaldo <Monaldo@fr.com>; IPR39521‐0020IP1 <IPR39521‐0020IP1@fr.com>; IPR39521‐
0020IP2 <IPR39521‐0020IP2@fr.com>; IPR39521‐0020IP3 <IPR39521‐0020IP3@fr.com>; IPR39521‐0020IP4 <IPR39521‐
0020IP4@fr.com>; IPR39521‐0020IP6 <IPR39521‐0020IP6@fr.com>; Karl Renner <renner@fr.com> 
Subject: Apple v. IXI IPRs‐‐ IPR2019‐00124, IPR2019‐00125, IPR2019‐00139, IPR 2019‐00140, IPR2019‐00141 and 
IPR2019‐00181 
  
To the Honorable Board: 
  
In the above‐referenced six  cases, in view of their procedural posture, Patent Owner requests a call with the Board to 
seek leave to extend the deadline for Patent Owner’s response to Petitioner’s Motion For Joinder And/Or Consolidation, 
due December 10, 2018, so that it is co‐extensive with the deadline for preliminary responses. 
  
Patent Owner contacted Petitioner regarding this request, and has not yet heard back regarding whether Patent Owner 
opposes or its availability for a conference call with the Board if necessary.   
  
Respectfully submitted, 
Sangeeta G. Shah 
 
Counsel for Patent Owner 
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This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential 
and privileged information. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the 
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